From: Hyatt Hotels <no-reply@t1.hpe-esp.hyatt.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 9:46 AM

To:

Subject: [EXTERNAL| Hyatt Regency Wichita - , - 17-May-2024 -~
Your reservation has changed Customer Service

W HYATT
REGENCY'

Reservation

Confirmation Number

Hyatt Regency Wichita

9 400 West Waterman (‘. +1 316 293 1234
Wichita, KS 67202, US

Check-In Checkout
Date: Friday, 17-May-2024 Date: Wednesday, 22-May-2024
Time: 03:00 PM Time: 11:00 AM

Safety first, wellbeing always ‘

Hyatt's Global Care & Cleanliness Commitment focuses on the safety and wellbeing
of our guests and colleagues and builds on our existing rigorous safety and
cleanliness protocols.



Get to know your Hotel

,RéServation Details

Note from Hyatt Regency Wichita

*HOTEL WILL BE IN RENOVATION FROM 4/1/24 TO 3/31/2025.* THANK
YOU FOR CHOOSING HYATT REGENCY WICHITA. NEED SOMETHING
DURING YOUR STAY? TEXT US AT (316)330-3019! YOUR '
RESERVATION IS SUBJECT TO ALL HOTEL POLICES FOUND ON OUR
WEBSITE UNDER POLICIES. HTTPS://WICHITAHYATT.COM/POLICIES

Guest Name:

Number of Adults: 1

Number of Children: 0

Room(s) Booked: 1

Room Type: 1 KING BED

Room Description:

1 King Bed: Modern Decor:Fridge:In room safe: 65in TV:Bluetooth speaker: 312 sq

feet

Nightly Rate per Room:
May 17 - May 21 - 98.00 US DOLLARS

Rate Information:AVL for State Government employees only. Must have ACTIVE
State ID at check in. Rate is eligible to earn points and tier credit.

Additional Tax, Fees and Service Charges:



